

KETTLE MORAINE ATV ASSOCIATION, INC. **GENERAL MEETING MINUTES**

PREPARED BY: CONNIE ROHRER, SECRETARY

APRIL 5, 2012

Kolbach

Members Present:

Tim Rohrer	Connie Rohrer	JoAnn Roller	John Roller	Tony Cypcar
Kevin Sabel	Robin Dorzok	Pat Skarie	Rick Skarie	Marvin Kolbae
Dave Heer Rick Welch	Dave Derrick	Kenn Ziebell	Ed Folger	Bill Mitchell

- *Call meeting to Order* 1.
 - a. Meeting was called to order at 7:07pm
- 2. Approval of Minutes
 - a. Motion by Kenn Ziebell, seconded by Kevin Sabel, that the General meeting notes from March 1st, be approved. Motion passed.
- 3. Introduction of New Members
 - a. Dave Heer (found us on the internet)
- 4. Special Presentations

a. Member of the Year Award Presented to Robin Dorzok....GREAT JOB, Robin!

- 5. Reports from Executive Committee
 - A. Board of Directors
 - B. President- Tim reiterated his THANKS to Gary Kempf for his time on the board and welcomed Robin Dorzok to the board.
 - C. Vice President- Tony is looking into another insurance company for us that appears to offer a cheaper rate for the same coverage that our current policy offers us. More info to follow.
 - D. Secretary-NONE
 - E. Treasurer
 - a. Treasurer's report was reviewed and filed.
 - b. Motion by Marvin Kolbach, seconded by JoAnn Roller, that the Treasurer's Report from March 1st, be approved. Motion passed.
 - F. Advisors (WDNR-RSW or WATVA)- Bill Mitchell announced that the UTV law passed. He also indicated that a law was passed requiring a rear license plate on ATVs displaying that vehicles registration #. Specific size, color, and font requirements exist. More info coming soon.
- 6. Reports from Committees
 - A. Business relations committee JoAnn-NONE
 - B. Fund raising committee JoAnn- FUEL Brat Fry- JoAnn has set this up for us. It will be on August 25th from 9:00am until 3:00pm at Fuel Motor Sports in West Bend (near the intersection of Hwy. 144 and Hwy. 33). Tell your friends and family to stop by to support KMATVA!
 - C. Government relations committee Tony-NONE
 - D. Membership committee Tim reports that we have one new member and many others inquiring via e-mail.

- *E. Merchandise committee Tim/Connie-NONE*
- *F. Planned rides committee JoAnn/Tony-* Rides coming up first weekend in May to Dusty Trails and Crandon. Let Tony know if you will be going to Crandon. Group will be meeting at 10:00am at the hotel on Saturday. JoAnn and others will be headed up to Dusty Trails on Friday, May 4th. They will meet at the Mountain Springs Hotel at 10:00am. For other rides, see CALENDAR of EVENTS.
- *G. Public relations committee Tim/Connie-* Lots of inquiries about club and safety classes via our email. Tim will be putting a link to the KMATVA Facebook page on the club's website. Webpage seems to be up and running again...still issues with the running banner at the top of the page.
- H. Safety and education committee Tim May class begins on May 8 from 6:30-9:00pm. This class will meet on May 8, 10, 12 (All Day...Field Day at Mike's Motorsports), and May 16th. It will meet at the Hartford Town Hall. Registration is at Mike's Motorsports.
- *I.* Social committee Connie/JoAnn- A group of members met at Fox and Hounds for a fish fry on April 13th. Stay tuned for info about the next KMATVA dinner outing! Some members will be attending the Chix 4 a Cause Evening of Celebration on Saturday, April 21st.
- J. *Trail committee Rick-* Eisenbahn Trail Meeting- reported that it was a long meeting but it had a good outcome... Eisenbahn Trail is now a permanent winter use trail for the time being. The trail is open from December 15 March 15...conditions permitting.
- K. Ad-Hoc Committees

7. Old and Unfinished Business

- *a.* Sister clubs for rides-Tim(Hidden Bear Ride will be on September 8, 2012...more info to follow!)/Ed(Parish Highlands ride will be September 28-30)
- b. Squares Update Tony has it. Will bring next time.
- c. Shirts-Looking for leads on new t-shirts and other products. Ed will check with his friend Brenda on styles and prices.
- d. Skull Caps Rick has not had the chance to check into this yet.
- e. 3 Season Jacket Ed Orders went in on April 5. Another wave of orders will be placed in fall.
- f. WATVA-TREADY AWARD- Thanks to all that voted. Our event placed 2nd and Mountain Springs Hotel also placed 2nd for lodging/venue.
- g. Chix 4 a Cause-Evening of Celebration was on Saturday, April 21st. A group of club members represented KMATVA at this event. The club also had a promotional booth at the event with flyers, pictures, and other info.
- h. Plymouth Races We are in need of volunteers ages 18 and up to assist with this fundraiser for the club...in partnership with the 5 Corners Snowmobile Club. Each group needs 18 people to commit to helping serve food at the races on June 9th in order to get any funds for the club. At this time we have the following people signed up: Kevin, Tim, Connie, John, JoAnn, Rick S., Pat, Tony, Robin, Carrie, Chris, Ed, and Dave Derrick. Meeting time is 4:15pm at the Grandstand. (Expect to be there until at least 10:30 pm or so.) Let Connie know if you are able to help!
- i. Newburg Parade- Organizers would like us to have a float this year to celebrate the Newburg Fire Department's 125th anniversary. Club members are invited to help assemble/decorate our float on Friday, June 1st, at 6:00pm at the pallet factory's barn in Newburg where we meet prior to the parade (1/8 mile north of Hwy. 33 on Hwy. Y). We will be using Robin's trailer and most likely Kevin's ATV to pull it. (Robin and Connie are working on the plan for the float. If anyone has a nice looking picnic table that we can use on the float…let us know!) The parade will be on Sunday, June 3rd. Meet at Pallet Shop (see above for location) at 11:00 am.

j. Kids in Parades – Tim/Robin – After consulting with Kyle Drake, Randy Harden, and Gary Eddy- it was recommended that the group contact the local law enforcement agency with regard to children riding ATVs in a parade situation due the question of the legality of kids riding on a road. Robin also drafted a list of KMATVA's parade guidelines for children.

8. New Business

- 9. General Announcements/Rides
 - a. Dodge County Youth Expo Kenn Ziebell discussed getting volunteers from KMATVA to help at this even for school age children. It will be on May 17 and 18. If you are interested or need more info...contact Rob McConnell at 608-273-1285.
 - b. 800 # for Trail Ambassador reports Kenn let us know the # (855-847-0687)
 - c. ATV Mirrors Tony brought in some great ATV mirrors from Cedar Creek (\$25...\$15 ea.)

10. Establishment of next meeting date, time and location

a. The next meeting will be at 7:00pm on May 3, 2012 at Lighthouse Lanes in West Bend, WI.

11. Adjournment

a. Motion by Marvin Kolbach, seconded by Rick Skarie, to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 8:23pm.